



City of Jonesboro
1859 City Center Way
Jonesboro, GA 30236
Attn: Mayor Sartor
RE: Sports Court Lighting Upgrade

June 24, 2026

Dear Mayor Sartor,

Thank you for allowing Georgia Power the opportunity to serve your energy and site lighting needs in the City of Jonesboro. This proposal reflects an LED lighting upgrade for the basketball/tennis/pickleball sports lighting adjacent to the Main Street Park.

Scope of Work

- Remove 24 existing light fixtures and 8 customer owned wooden poles
- Install 8 new black, tapered aluminum poles
- Install 24 new 540 watt 67,000 lumen, USSL fixtures by Cooper Lighting
- Install a new lighting contactors, breakers, time switch, key operated on/off switch, as well as replacement of 200' of failed underground conductor and conduit on the existing system.

Pricing Options

Prepayment of \$0 = Monthly Service Amount of \$1,741.20
Prepayment of \$25,000 = Monthly Service Amount of \$1,375.44
Prepayment of \$50,000 = Monthly Service Amount of \$1,009.68
Prepayment of \$75,000 = Monthly Service Amount of \$744.16

Turnkey purchase price of this installation = \$131,168.09

Our service agreement includes ongoing maintenance of all newly installed components by Georgia Power. We will respond within 3-5 business days, even if there is only 1 fixture that needs attention. The remaining components owned by the city that are already existing, such as, underground conductor and electrical panel boxes, will remain responsibility of the customer.

The turnkey purchase option will include a 12 month warranty of the newly installed components for material and workmanship, but will not include any future maintenance.



The above image is a likeness of the pole and fixture combination that will be used for the park. The actual installation will have 3 fixtures per pole. The new aluminum poles and fixtures will provide outstanding lighting levels that exceed the industry standard IESNA lighting recommendations. The 'curb appeal' of the new poles and fixtures will also greatly enhance the appearance of the park, as compared with the existing wood poles that are currently in place.

Please let me know if you have any questions and how you would like to proceed.
This proposal is valid for (30) days from the above date.

Sincerely,



Joe Cobb
Georgia Power Company
770-550-2028
jocobb@southernco.com